Re: Missing Hours

Gray, Laura <Laura.Gray@sodexo.com>
Mon 9/30/2019 2:34 PM

To: Deric Johnson <Deric.Johnson@theservicecompanies.com>; Smith, Christina <Christina.Smith@sodexo.com>
Cc: Team Dallas <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

0 1 attachments (2 MB)

Treanity Meadows only worked on the 24th | have attached the time sheet that was sent to me for her

From: Deric Johnson <Deric.Johnson@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Manday, September 30, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Smith, Christina <Christina.Smith@sodexo.com>; Gray, Laura <Laura.Gray@sodexo.com>
Cc: Team Dallas <teamdallas@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Subject: Missing Hours

Hello all,

We have an employee that is missing hours from 9/24/-9/25 last week. The employee Treanity
Meadows says she reported in and out to a manager named Sunshine on those days, do you mind
checking with this manager for those hours so that we can verify and get this person paid correctly?

Thank you,

Deric Johnson

Assistant Operations Manager

Acrobat Outsourcing

1751 River Run, Suite 200. Ft. Worth, Texas 76107
0: (682) 312-3674 C: (972)626-0180

E: Deric.Johnson@theservicecompanies.com

If you are placing a last minute order or calling off a shift,
please call our 24-hour answering service at (800) 236-2276 ext. 2207

This e-mall, atiachments inchided, is confidantial. Ilis Intended solely for the aduressaas, [f you ate nolan intended regipient, any use, copy or diflusion,
even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and nolify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed

on the Internet, SODEXQ cannol therefore be cansidered liable for its content,

(e message. pieces joinles incluses, est confidentiel. Il est etabli a I'attention exclusive de ses destinalaires. Si vous r'etes pas un destinataire, toute
utilisation, copie ou diffusion, meme pariielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de |e detruire et d'en avertir immediatement 'expediteur. L'integrite de ce

message ne pouvant etre garantie sur Intemet, SODEXO ne peut efre lenu responsable de son contenu.
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Timeciock

Number Unit Name
m*&donmmn from the employee:

'I;J Employee Forgot to Clock In or Out

{ _:’ Employee Unable to Clock In or Out due to Schedule Issue
{C) Missing Punch Found in Timecard

{D} Correction to 2 Punch in Error

(€} Technica! Problem with Clock (if outage is longer than a day, use the Frontline Manual ﬁmesheet)

 {FI Unable to punch with Employee ID # or SodexoLINK login credentials

e ' 1IG) Other- - please explain

s

 This formis to be used to report any timeclock o Wb Timestamp punch exceptions. aecawisaustofpumexaepﬂo

Missed/Correction to Punch Times

{ Employee Name ] Reason Code or Note IN Méal ouT| Meal IN
HiTcondy (Meadow)y oo 109 /:34500




